Brandie Dalton

From: Brandie Dalton

Sent: Friday, February 7, 2025 9:21 AM

To: Dynee Medlock SGNA Chair; Glenn Baly

Cc: Laura Robinson; Jamie Donaldson

Subject: Revised Baxter Road

Attachments: 7707p-SDR3-SITE-REVO1.pdf; 7707p-SDR5-OS-REVO1.pdf; 7707p-SDR1-COVREVO1.pdf

Revised Site Plans attached.

Good Morning,

| am emailing you to let you know that we are proposing a development within the South Gateway NA and wanted to notify you. The contact City Planner
is Jamie Donaldson JDonaldson@cityofsalem.net

We are proposing to develop the 6.15-acres property into a 138-unit apartment development. The property is zoned RMII (Multi-Family Residential) and
located at 1700 Baxter Road SE (083W14BD/Tax Lots 100 and 200).

Our clients will be attending the February 13, 2025, NA meeting in-person next week to show you the site plans and answer questions.
Please tet me know if you have any questions regarding this proposal.
Thank you,

Brandie Dalton

Land-Use Planner

Multi/Tech Engineering Services, Inc
1155 SE 13" Street

Salem, Oregon 97302

(503) 363-9227
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SITE & PROJECT DATA

RM-It

REA: 26RMAST. (615 1/~ ACRES)

DENSITY ALLOWED: |5 UNITS PER ACRE MINIMUM; 3( UINITS PER ACRE, MAXIMUM
224 UNITS PER ACRE, PROPOSED

PROIECT TY'PE: MARKFET RATE APARTMENTS « 138) UNITS

OCCUPANCY GROUP; R2- APARTMENT UNITS, A3- COMMUNITY HALL. U-PUMP 110USE & TRASII

\sw 50'TO THE AVERAGE OF THE HIGHEST GABLE ROOF FROM HIGHEST
BLDG.G
Fetherd

DE.
11" MAXIVIUM [EIGITT TO LIGIEST AVERAGE GABL E PROPOSED HY BLILDING TYPE

TRALES MALD. 200" FRONT YARD . & |0-0" SIDE YARD: 100" REAR YARD, BASE
SA!IHJ.'I( TR TAMLE 70 8 $ETBACK INCREASES ABUTTING RS ZONE.
|' SETBACK PER FOOT OF BLDG HEIGHT SLTBACK REQUIRED ABUTTING RS SINGLE FAMILY ZONE 14
MAX PROPOSED LIEIGHT REQUIRED SETBAUK ‘AT WEST PROPERTY LINE
WEST REQUIRED SETHACK IS REDUCED TO 300" MIN. BY PROPOSING AN R TALI. SCREEN FENCF.

arthD SLTBA( KS: 20-0" STREET FRONT YARDS, 12’ SIDL & REAR YARDS: 50-0" WIIERE ABUTTING
RSS AMILLY ZONF.. TIEREFORE O K
Uﬁ- SrRH-'l YARD SFTBACK ATNE B DG G REQUIRLS SITBACK ADJUSTMENT)

ENCROACHMENTS ALLOWED: RELT COURSES & ORNAMENT 24 INC1IES,ROOF EAVES 24 INCIIES

PROPOSEI) ENCROACHMENTS: DECK GUARDRAIL - ¥ ROOF EAVES — 24 INCIIFS. THEREFORF O K
( ()NSTRU("[ I[)N [YPL APTS:

N-RATED" W/ | IR 1NIT SEPARATION WALLS
I,IMJ SEPARATION. 100% FIRE SPRINKLED,

& r-LOOR/C :

PROPOSED BUILDING AREA

UNITTYPI
(42)TYPE | UNITS (1BR/IBAY 72I18F 1 245F STOR - 7465
PLE2UNITS (ZBR/2BA)  99RSF +248F STOR [.022
LNIISORRAEAY  LIRias s I SIOR = |Ias|

RECREATION BLDG 1408 S.F, FLOOR AREA

COVERED TRASI ¥70 §.F, FLOOR AREA

MATL ROOF - 215 S.F. FLOOR AREA

PUMP HOUSE 400 S.F. FLOOR AREA
TTAL B JARY FIMTEATHE - 136,801 S+

PARKING PROVIDED:

STANDARD STAL 0 S1ALLS
COMPACISTALLS: 145 STATLS (68% OF STALLS < 75% ALLOWED)
1ANDICAP STALLS: JISTALLS

TOTAL PARKING PROVIDED 21

ALLS
PARKENG INATIO PROMNISED - | 53 STALLS PIR UNTI
LN RPN 0 WLAIEMEEE (211) STALLS X d0% — RS STALLS MIN

PROPOSED .V STALLS =(2) ADA 1 (88 FUTURE = 90 TOTAL, OK

JUCYCLY PARKING REGUIRETY: | BIKE STALL PER UNIT X L3R UNITS

BICYCLE PARKING PROVIDED.

R GROUND FLOOR [IVING UNIT = (4611 ONG TERM BIKE STALI S
:, + (2) EIGHT BIKE + (1) 4 BIKE RACK - (92) SIIDRT TERM BIKL STALLS
TOTAL BIKE PARKING PROVIDED 138 BIKE STALLS

138 BIKE STALLS

LOADIN

STALLS: 100 TO/ 199 UNITS = (2) LOADING STALLS 12X 19

LOADING STALTS PROPOSED = (2) 12 X 19"

COMMON OPEN SPAUE.
ENTIRE SITF = 135,095 SF (54.487)
WITITIN SETBACKS = 47,148 SJ: (32 29%)

COMMON OPEN SPACE RECREATION AREA:

REQUIRED = (1000 S.F.) I (250 S F. FOR EA, 20 UNITS QVER FIRST 20 UNITS)
REQUIRED (1.0DNS F) +[250 S 1 X (138-201/20] 2,500 § F. MIN.; 25' MIN. DIM,
PROVIDED — 3,040 § F,40' MIN DIM,, OK

L()T COVERAGE BY BLDGS ;

ALINT FLEOIOK B TILDING FOOTPRINT/HALCONY/COVFRED PORCH AREA
MAXXMUM ALLOWED LOT COVERAGE 0%
PROPOSEN RUILIDING LOT COVERAGE - 53,124 51/ 26 0IR S5 - 20°

SLI4SF

714 8

TOTAL L. AM)<(‘A

GREIN) AREA PROPOSED = 102,139 § 17 26RDIS S F. = (34 (%) OF SITF. AREA
i3 i -

e SAART VIR I AREA P I'(/\\TI-R FINGIRS & CORNIRS = 86,167 §.1
RI:QUIRED PARKING LOT LANDSCAPE — 8 % MIN. X R6.67 SF — 6,894 SF MIN REQD

HEING AMLA 1=20,171 S.F, = 19.8% PROVIDED, 0,
INOTH “IA‘! ?'III.\ DML ROT INC L 15? I.l- STRIFE¥ ADDITION TO MIN. 5 WALKWAY ORLS BETWEEN
PARKING & ALDG)

LEMATE MITIGATION TREE PLAKTIN ARKING
NI E00G SUATI THLE GV AP MEQUIRED - BRIRT M F X 40— 34467 S F OVERLAP REQUIRLD.
PROPOSED CLIMATE MITIGATION TREF, OVERL AP PROVIDED - 35,623 ST (41.3%), 0.K

GBI SITL |n-w-uwpr-1 BCCUNE 1% L N.J\L SURFACE OVERLAY (20:1) WHICLT ALLOWS FOR
15n‘ MAXIMUM RUILDING HEIGHT ABOVE AIRPORT ELEVATION
Vl:\lARYI ELD ELEVATION =213 4' ABOVLE SEA LEVEL +213.4° - 350 0' MAXIMUM HEIGIT  563.4'
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-—j COMMON OPEN SPACE

2% COMMON OPEN SPACE

SITE AREAS

TOTAL SITE

NET DEVELOPABLE
COMMON OPEN SPACE
COMMON OPEN SPACE
WITHIN SETBACKS
LANDSCAPE

RECREATION BUILDING

4 WITHIN SETBACK AREA

267,970 S.F.
267,970 S.F.

145,995 S.F

47,148 5.F.

. (54.48%)

. (32.29%)

102,139 S.F.
PARKING LOT LANDSCAPING ___ 20,171 S.F.
3,408 S.F.
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